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Date _______S_~pJ~n:Ü~t-r-~,)QJ1.

Communication from Michael Simonson advising of his resignation from
the Park and Recreation Board, Seat 1, effective November 1,2014.

Moved by to receive, fie and
accept resignation with appreciation for his service.

Replacement to be appointed by: Mayor T. M. Franklin Cownie

COUNCIL ACTION YEAS NAYS PASS ABSENI CERTIFICATE
COWNIE

COLEMAN I, DIANE RAUH, City Clerk of said City hereby
GATTO

certify that at a meeting of the City Council of said
City of Des Moines, held on the above date, among

GRAY other proceedings the above was adopted.
HENSLEY

MAHAFFEY IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my
MOORE

hand and affixed my seal the day and year first
above written.

TOTAL

MOTION CARRD APPROVED

Mayor City Clerk



Rauh, Diane I.

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Page, Benjamin R.

Friday, September OS, 2014 2:03 PM
Rauh, Diane L; Hulse, Larry D.
Fwd: Parks Board

FYI.

Begin forwarded message:

From: Michael Simonson .:MSIMONSONêsimonsonassoc.com~
Date: September 5, 2014 at 1:54:04 PM COT
To: "c1hensley(êdmgov.org" .:c1hensley(êdmgov.org~
Cc: "Page, Benjamin R." .:BRPage(ãdmgov.org~, "Linhart, Rebecca J." .:RJLinhart(êdmgov.org~
Subject: Parks Board

Chris-

This email is to inform you that I will be resigning form the Parks Board effective 11/1/2014 in order to
join Plan & Zoning. Parks has a great group of people, and I will miss their wisdom. Truth be told, I have
felt a bit like a fish out of water on Parks. I'm in the planning business, and i feel my knowledge base will
be better served on Plan & Zoning. I will continue to financially support Parks through various efforts;
we have a true treasure in Des Moines through our natural resources and dedicated staff.

Rebecca, could you please forward this email to Susan? I don't have her email. Thank you.

Michael Simonson
simonson & associates architects LLC
1717 ingersoll avenue suite Il7 des moines ia 50309

515.44°.5626 dir 515.440.5627

www.simonsonassoc.com
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